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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
} AREA VARIANCE
PAUL KITCHEN, ;

WHEREAS, PAUL KITCHEN, of 17 Hillcrest Drive, New Windsor,
‘N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a 3 ft. 5 in. front yard variance in order to
construct an addition (garage) to his property located at the
above address in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 23rd day of
September, 1991 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant, PAUL KITCHEN, appeared in behalf of
himself and spoke in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators present at the public
hearing who were interested in this application; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

¢

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1l. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations pertaining to
front yard in order to construct an addition to his residence in
an R-4 zone.

3. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that a variance for less than the allowable front yard
would be required in order to allow construction of the proposed
addition, which otherwise would conform to the bulk regulations
in the R-4 zone.

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
there was only one practical location for the garage due to the
size and grade of the lot, i.e. attached to the house and
slightly closer to the street than the front of the house.
Alternate locations for the garage would cause severe economic
hardship to the applicant and would render the project
impractical.



5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
if the proposed garage were to be constructed further to the
rear of the property so that the front of the garage would be
even with the main structure, this would involve closing up two
windows on the west side of the house on both first and second
floor, thereby losing exterior sunlight and cross ventilation.

6. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that if a shorter garage were constructed, so that the
front line thereof would be even with the main structure, this
would be uneconomic since the garage would not permit sufficient
storage space, and would require a deeper cut into the grade and
cause drainage problems.

7. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that if the proposed garage were to be located to the
southeast corner of the lot, making it freestanding and detached
from the main structure, that this would involve increased cost
for constructing the garage and for the driveway and
environmental impact since four mature trees would have to be
removed in order to accomplish this.

8. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
the removal of four mature trees which shade the household in
the summer would not only cost an additional $1500, but would
also increase the cost of the electricity used to air condition
the residence.

©®. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that there would be a total cost of approximately
$10,000 or a 50% increase on the original estimate to construct
the garage in this alternative location.

10. The evidence presented by the applicant also indicated
that other nearby houses, and some garages, were located closer
to the road than applicant's proposed garage addition.

11. The evidence presented on bebalf of the applicant also
indicated that he would suffer significant economic injury from
the strict application of the bulk regulations to his lot
because an addition which complies with the bulk regulations
would be expensive to build and would not provide an adequate
return on the investment because it would lack utility and be
only partly functional, would have an adverse effect upon the
main structure of the house, and would have an adverse impact on
the environment.

12. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant has
made a sufficient showing of practical difficulty, entitling him
to the requested area variance.

13. The requested variance is not substantial in relation
to the bulk regulations.
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14: The requested variance will not result in substantlal
detriment to. adjoining propertles nor change the character of
'the neighborhood. . ,

15. The requested variance will produce no effect on the
,populatlon density or governmental facilities.

16. There is no other feasible method available to

;appllcant which can produce the necessary results other than the

varlance procedure..,f

17. The 1nterest of Justlce would be served by allow1ng the

‘grantlng ‘'of the requested. variance.
' NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 3 ft. 5 inch front yard variance to allow
construction of a garage in accordance with plans filed with the
Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. .

BE IT FURTHER,

‘RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

Dated: October 28, 1991.

14
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September 23, 1991 N 8

KITCHEN , PAU

.

PUBLIC HEARING:

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 3 foot 5 inch front
yvard variance to construct addition to premises located
at 17 Hillcrest Drive in an R—-4 zone.

Mr . Paul Kitchen came before the Board representing
this proposal. :

MR. FENWICK: 1Is there anyone here in reference to this
public hearing? I guess not, thank you.

MR. KITCHEN: Gentlemen, first in response to roman
numeral number V Section 8 of the legal standard for
area variance practical difficulty describing why you
feel practical difficulty will result. in less area
variance and also set forth any efforts you make to
alleviate the difficulty other than this application.
For information, the text that I am reading is included
in the materials that I presented including all of the
photographs that go along with this.

Due to the size and grade of the lot, there’s only one
practical location for the garage attached to the house
on the west side slighting forward of the main
structure. There are two options that were considered
in order to avoid the need for an area variance that
were discontinued because of the hardship of added
costs, environmental impact and effect on the main
structure of the house.

The option are as Tollows:

The first option considered was tc move the garage

. structure rearwards so that the front of the garage

would be even with the main structure. In order to do
this, the west side of the house, pardon me, the
windows on the west side of the house, one on the main
floor and one on the second floor would have to be
closed because the wall and roof structure of the
garage would cover them. The closing of the windows
must be considered a practical difficulty because of
the loss of natural interior light and cross
ventilation of the living room and dining room area on
the main floor, the loss of natural interior lighting
and cross ventilation on the second floor and in
addition, the second floor bedroom window would be

—
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completely closed and only have one very small window
on the north side of the roof dormer. The loss of
natural light would add to electrical lighting costs
dramatically damage the current aesthetics of the wood
frame windows both on the inside and outside of the
house and add to the construction cost by having to
reconstruct the walls when the windows are removed.
The loss of natural cross ventilation would cause

‘higher interior temperatures in the summer months,

higher temperatures would cause the need for interior
cooling further adding to the electrical load and cost
of operation. Further, the amount of gradient that
would have to be removed would create additional
problems with drainage of surface water.

The second option that was considered would be to

relocate the garage to the southeast corner of the lot
and make it freestanding detached from the main
structure. This option was also considered in an
effort to avoid the need for area variance. However,
the increased cost and environmental impact caused
practical difficulty. The environmental impact is that
in order to construct the garage and have the driveway
to the street, four mature trees would have to be
removed from the property, the loss of these trees
would also impact the house to the east because these
large trees provide shade and beauty enjoyed by both
homes. The loss of shade would cause interior
temperatures to rise through the summer months and
cause a cost of increase in cooling the household. The
financial impact considered by the location of the
garage was also considered. Increased cost of
construction would be $7500, increased cost of longer
driveway from the rear of the house all the way to the
front would be an additional $1,000 and the cost to
remove the four trees would be an additional $1500. 1In
total, it would cost an additional $10,000 or 50%
increase on the original estimate to build the garage
in the proposed location. 4

In response to Section 8A, describe any conditions or
safeguard, you have to insure that the quality of the
zone and neighborhood zones is maintained or upgraded
and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor
zoning law is fostered. My response is the addition of
the garage will be done in a manner that will add to
the aesthetics of the main structure, including the
addition of a dormer to be commensurate with the main




et e ine i et e e et G A i . ot

r 3

‘ot

e m e o W b

~ September 23;%1991 10

structure.- Théacurrent:looséggféVeladrivewaynwill be

paved to .improve appearance-and:proper:drainage will be
installed to eliminate the standing water. The siding
and trim will be done to match=the: main structure. The

grade next to the paved driveway will be retained with

.a wooden retaining wall, the driveway will be

illuminated to improve visibilityrand. the length of the
driveway in front. of the mainivstructure.-will be
highlighted with low voltage~accent lighting. The
garage will be used in such a manner that will provide
a storage manner to allow removal of the steel storage
shed at:-the rear of the lot.

By approving this application, there will be no need to
remove the additional trees, therefore maintaining the
natural environment as it currently exists. Thank you.

MR. FENWICK: Thank you. Dan, .you can’t have any
questions.

MR. LUCIA: That was very nicely presented, Mr.
Kitchen. . I do have one question. I thank you for
providing the copy of the deed and title policy both
making reference to recorded covenants and
restrictions. To your knowledge, if this Board grants
you the variances that you are requesting, is there
anything in those records, covenants and restrictions
which would prevent you from building the structure as
you propose to do it?

MR. KITCHEN: No, sir, there is not.
MR. LUCIA: Thank you.

MR. TORLEY: Could you address the difficulty that you
face if you Jjust made the garage 24 feet long instead
of 267

MR. KITCHEN: I feel that that would be impractical
considering the size of automobiles today and the
intent to use it as a storage garage would require that
it be a little longer than 20 feet.

MR. TORLEY: If it was 20 feet long, it would be
inadequate and an economic loss as far as the value of
the house?

MR. KITCHEN: VYes, I believe aesthetically it’s
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inappropriate to have that length of frontage along the
front of the house.without having a break in it.

MR. TORLEY: And you have discussed this with your
neighbors?

MR. KITCHEN: Y®s, I have. All of my neighbors are
aware of it. I have talked to them individually and
they are fully aware of what we are doing.

MR. FENWICK: I have an affidavit from Pat Barnhart
that 46 letters were sent out.

MR. TORLEY: 1I°’'d like to thank the applicant for a
really‘nice application, very thorough Jjob.

MR. FENWICK: If you want to come back, it will have to

.be a slide show next time. . Any guestions from the

Members of the Board? Do I hear a motion to grant the
variance?

MR. TANNER: I’ll make that motion.

MR. KONKOL: I°ll second it.

ROLL Call:

Mr. Torley Aye
My . Finnegan _Ave
Mr . Tanner Aye
Mr . Konkol , AYe
Mr. Fernwick Aye

MR. FENWICK: With any luck, there will be a formal

decision writ;en by the next meeting and at that time,
the Board grants or votes in favor of that then you can
get your building permit and start.

" MR. KITCHEN: Appfoximately, what time. frame is that?

MR. TORLEY: It means it would be 28th of October.

MR. FENWICK: Looks like a month.

‘MR. KITCHEN: Okay, thank you.
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR'—'TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR /¢?
A%%%

ORANGE COUNTY,
e
DATE: F-<< - 2/

- APPLICANT\ %'Zééé o 2&_/_; _/Q, Do ”67/ -4

4;ZL:4?42;424224221225;;;2¢?'
SodeirDugy sl ldis o) <2577

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED__ <3 ~ 2~ F/

' NOTICE OF DISAPPﬁé\}XﬂWbF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) L L
LOCATED AT_/ 7 N L L o eesr T >)x§
ZONE >{) 74

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC:céFz BLOCK: o~  LOT: 59

é/é’////

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

G o />/:4xf) x/é;zf¢;239/4,4fi:i

‘ BUILDING INSPECTRR

IS S SR E S RESEEE SRS SRR SRR RS AL SRR SR RS AL SRS SR EE]

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS v AVAILABLE REQUEST -

ZQNE?%“ USE_Z - /(7

MIN. LOT AREA



{ "Ar\,«) /_7‘.. __%‘ Z ok, k‘:“-—-‘ e ‘ ‘A—‘ . )’
B [;;4:":2“%:: %;éés ./l/,/dfff

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 3 —2 ~F/

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) Zzlal 'z su == é—&/'.fz&xfﬂ 2&@ (47
LOCATED AT //7 LN L L o ees T J>)x_0 .

g X2

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC:céFz BLOCK: o2 LOT: 99

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

\:;—%Zoﬁ/éA 7)/,4,6) \é’zé\?ﬁ//f\//

¢ BUILDING INSPECTOR ’ =

AAA KK AKX A AR KA AR A AAAARA KA A IR A AR AL A KA RI A IR T XLk kkkx

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVATLABLE REQUEST

ZONE? <4 use Z - /7 .

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

—_ /7
REQ'D FRONT YD T

A A i

REQ'D SIDE YD.

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD.

REQ'D REAR YD.

REQ'D FRONTAGE

MAX. BLDG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA

o
o0
o\

DEV. COVERAGE

T R AN K T
APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT. THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
((914=565=8550) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD
OF APPEXLS.

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, B.P. FILE



IMPORTANT

REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE
MADE OR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN
UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION
REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS
NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE
WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED AFTER CORRECTION.

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS - 565-8807

1-WHEN EXCAVATING 1S COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
2-FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.

3-INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

4-WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-
. IN. :

5-INSULATION.

6-PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE

UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME.

7-DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR.

8-$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.

9-PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

10-THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

11-SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12-SPETIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST,

13-ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

........................................................

........................................................................................

...........................................................................................

.....................................................................................................

12577 ~544 7 Y
State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder:...., ! o ‘-’U’Vfﬂ ..............................
If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

7
{/ ( @ 541/ Wi 4. 3¢h gadlze. T Ve RasdinT ... ...
j

(Name and title of corporate officer)

b7 G '
1. On what street is property located? On th;.\,vzs.ﬂ.{};/.‘u/"’. «ee g aa0tide of, /.'{./.1" (...ﬂ’.(').]. vese "9.'2.{.\/..6. tesesiseanceanas
‘ (N. 8. E. or W.) ) ’ '

and ... LOC..... feet from the intersection of. V’?LLF.‘Z/ ..... 0 K/\/f' ........................... veesrsevenisen ceee

_—



' 4'#%_..\. Saad bwial 8 WU L s Un IMMUO T wE wEBINSEFEULED AP 1EN CORREU LZUIN,

' CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS - 565-8807

'1-WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
2-FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.
3-INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.
4-WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-
. IN. ‘
5-INSULATION.
6-PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME,
7-DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR.
8-$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.
9-PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.
10-THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.
11-SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12-SPETIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER’S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13-ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

Name of Owner of remiss .. LAV oo LGB KITGEEN
ndreal T A REST. OB SRUISORY [TIS 130T mron ottt Emei] 67 505
Name of Architect... ﬁLJq/‘IS ..... g Y ..... 5 ""L’OK'Q ................................................................
A 0CSS 1 4 e a v v aeaeaseanssansenneasnsssosnsseasesssascessssceseanssnssssssses Y= Y-

.................................................................................................

........................................ 125’77~S"H7

4
State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder:..... 0(,(}/}/6'@ .............................

...............................

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

7 .
/ @ Edwns.a Scheadze, 7 vice. Resdin.......
{

: (Name and title of corporate officer)

/
/ .
” —~ C G N ;
1. On whac street is property located? On the,. S/OOIH «vesq008ide of, /‘[/‘/'L (ﬂ(')7 ...... Y 'Z/V€ .................
(N. S. E. or W)
and ... LOQO...... feet from the intersection of.. VALLFZ/ ‘e 0 ﬂ/\/( ..................... eieeveseane teesessancsen
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated .. /46‘5/0‘(” T(ﬁl—— .................. e messeestasaaaratatnanne

— 4
3. Tax Map description of property: Section.s<%.. /-....... Block.. .:7? veees. Lot / Ceeeeiaseanianes
4. State existing use and occupanéy of premises and intended use and occupancy of propased construction:
a. Existing use and occupancy KFS/{]((NTI;QL vseee. b, Intended use and occupancy .. 6—/@4/:}(‘.‘5- raeees
5. Nature of work (check which applicable) : New Building.... ..Addition..x .. Alteration......Repair......Removal......

Demolition......Other......

6. Size of lot: Front.[CS. ‘ Rear G0, ' Depth bZO }l_Front Yard:;.é-.‘.z ’Rear Yard "t'S'7 ‘ Side Ya;d.ﬁzs ‘.g ’

Is this a corner lo2./Y.©) '
7. Dimensions of entire new construction : Front.z.".é...f Rcar'..z:.g../. Dep:h.z‘ﬁ.-.{ Hcightgtg..{ Number of srorlcs..:z...
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling unics...... Number of dwelling units on each floor......

N;.\mbet of Abcdrooms ...... Baths...... Toi.lets. ceees

Heating Plant: Gas...... Qil...... Electrice..... /Hot Air..... . Hot Water......

If Garage, number of cats..’?‘?. .

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each TYPe Of LS.y ereeesnrsecnsnsossnsecessones

. 2/
""“"“"'“““ﬁ""“.“““,;;“”". ................. ................%.7.._._..../gé,’.................
¢ - .
10. Esdmatcdcost..../.'.’.4.(.".??:.....................................‘ Fee .. ..".".)..."../........ ves

(to be paid on filing this application)

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work
done in connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee
may be required before the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.
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PRESENTATION

to

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York

by

Paul M. Kitchen

17 Hillcrest Drive,
Salisbury Mills, New York 12577

Home Phone (914) 496-9287
Work Phone (201) 767-4882




R | 'TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR = -
o | ' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

L ‘ APPLICATION FOR VARTANCE OR SPECTAL PERMIT
@ | | , -+ 75

Date: August 8, 1991

Bl

1./ Applicant Information: ‘ |
(a) Paul M. Kitchen, 17 Hillcrest Drive, Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 (914) 496-9287

.. (Name, address and phone of Appj.icant) (Owner)
) n/a ‘; : £ .
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
) n/a he A .
(Name, address and Dhone of attorney)
(@ -nfa "~ " |

(Name, address and phone of broker)

II. Application type:

[[] Use Variance : ‘ [] sign Variance
Area Variance " ' D Interpretation.
III. '/Property Informatlon
(a) Residential 17 Hillcrest Dr., Salisbury Mills NY 59-2-9 12,000 sq. ft.
" (Zone) (Address) 12577 (S B L) (Lot size)
. (b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? Residential
(c) 1Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of This

application? WNo
(d) When was property purchased by present owne:? December 1985

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? No When?
(f) Has property been subject of variance or special permit
previously? No When?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation Been issued against the
property by the Zoning Inspector?_No

(h) 1Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: Yes, one 9' x 9' steel storage shed

IV. Use Variance: f\f |
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of ‘ Regs., Col. , to
allow: ' _ ' :
(Describe proposal).




N
(b)

V.v/Area

VI.

(a)

(b)

Sign

-2-

1 ‘

%he legal standard for a '"Use' variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship
will result unless the use variance is granted. Also
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
hardship other than this application.

variance: v .
Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-12, Table of ysg-puLk Regs., Col. ®
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area '

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd. 35°' ) A 3' 5"
Reqd. Side Yd. / / /
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage* % % %
Floor Area Ratio*¥

* Residential Districts only
*% Non-residential districts only

The legal standard for an "AREA" variance is practical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty
will result unless the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
difficulty other than this application.

See attached document that describes the practical difficulty
of two (2) options.

Variance: (NM.
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of __ Regs., Col.
Proposed or Variance
) Requirements Available Request
Sign 1 '
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

Total _sq.ft. " sq.ft. sq.ft.



- o | _3_‘
. s
(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring
‘ extra or oversize signs.

N - ~
(c) Whgt is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-

standing signs?

VII. Interpretation: A[P - .
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local
Law, Section , Table of Regs., Col.

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIIIY(Additional comments :

(2) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, .paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

See attached document that déscribes plan to ensure the spirit and
intent of the zoning laws.

IX.”/Attachments required: '

~__ Copy of letter of referral from Bldg./Zoning Inspector.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,

‘ paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.

___ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensionms.
~_ Check in the amount of $g§5'0a payable to TOWN OF
~ NEW WINDSOR.

Photos of existing premises which show all present
s1gns ‘and landscaplng
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X. AFFIDAVIT.

Date August 8, 1991

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ORANGE 3 55

The undersigned Applicant, Being duly sworn, deposes
and states that the information, statements and represenfations

contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of

- his knowledge or to the best of his information and belief. The

applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board
of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permit granted

if the conditions or situation presented he in are materially -

changed. %

icant
P}P} Kit cher)l

Sworn to before me this

PATRICIA A BARNHART
Notary Puhm ‘a: 2 of New York
Nu -

<G06434
Qualit... - . range County
XI. ZBA Action: Commussiui. s.v.-‘,\ ines August 31, 1.1/

(a) Public Hearing date

(b) Variance is

Special Permit is

(c) Conditions and safeguards:

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW
WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.



The following pages contain the responses to the information
requested as part of an application for public hearing as 1t
relates to an application for an Area Varlance.

Each sectlon is numbered to correspond to the application to
av01d confu51on.




RESPONSE TO:

V. Area variance:

(b) The legal standard for an "Area" variance is
practical difficulty. Describe why you feel
practical difficulty will result unless the area
variance is granted. Also, set forth any efforts
you have made to alleviate the difficulty other
than this application.

Due to the size and grading of the lot there is only one
practical location for a garage, attached to the house on
the west side, slightly forward of the main structure.

There are two options that were considered in order to avoid
the need for an area variance that were discounted due to

the hardship of added cost, environmental impact and effect on
the main structure of the house. The options are described
below.

Option 1

The first option considered was to move the garage structure
rearward so that the front of the garage was even with the
main structure.

In order to do this the windows on the west side of the
house, one on the main floor and one on the second floor,
would have to be closed because the wall and roof structure
of the garage would cover them.

The closing of the windows must be considered as a practical
difficulty because of the loss of natural interior lighting
and cross ventilation of the living room and dinning room on
the main floor; and loss of natural interior lighting and
cross ventilation of the second floor bedroom. In addition
the second floor bedroom would only have one very small
window in the north side roof dormer.

The loss of natural light would add to the electrical
lighting costs, dramatically damage the current esthetics of
the wood framed windows both on - the inside and outside of
the house and add to the construction cost by having to
reconstruct the wall when the windows are removed.

The loss of the natural cross ventilation would cause higher
interior temperatures in the summer months. The higher !
temperatures would cause the need for interior cooling that
would further add to the electrical load and costs of
operation. ‘ ‘ :

Further the amount of grade that would have to be removed
would create additional problems dealing with drainage of
surface water.



Option 2

The second option would be to relocate the garage to the
south east corner of the lot and make if free standing
detached from the main structure.

This option was considered in an effort to avoid the need
for an "Area Variance". However, the increased costs and
environmental impact causes practical difficulty.

The environmental impact is that in order to construct the
garage and have a driveway to the street four mature trees
would have to be removed from the property. The loss of
these trees would also impact the house to the east because
these large trees provide shade and beauty enjoyed by both
. homes. The loss of the shade would cause higher interior
temperatures and increase interior cooling costs.

The financial impact of considering this location would be
considerable.

Increased cost of construction would be $7,500.
Increased cost of a longer drive way would be $1,000,
Cost to remove the four trees would be $1,500.

Total additional cost compared to desired location would be
$10,000 or 50% higher.



RESPONSE TO:

VIII Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to
ensure that the quality of the zone and neighboring
zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and
spirit of the New Wlndsor Zoning Local Laws is
fostered.

The addition of the garage will be done in a manner that

will add to the esthetics of the main structure 1ncluding the
addition of a dormer to be commensurate w1th the ma1n
structure. T e

The current loose gravel drive way will be paved to improve
appearance.

Proper drainage will be installed to eliminate standing
water.

The siding and trim will be done to match the main structure.:

The grade next to the paved drive way will be retalned with
a wooden retaining wall.

The driveway will be illuminated to improve visibility and
the length of the driveway and front of the main structure
will be highlighted with low voltage accent lighting.

The garage will be used as such and will provide storage
area that will allow the removal of the storage shed at the
rear of the lot.

By approving this application there will-be'no need to
remove any additional trees and therefore maintain the nature
environment that currently ex1sts.



~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
- 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK :

1763 : o 7 ‘ Z%%;
April 8, 1991

Paul M. & Alida J. Kitchen
17 Hillerest Dr.
3alisbury Mil1ls, NY 12577

Re: 500 Ft. Variance List - Tax Map Parcel #59-2-9
Paul M. & Alida J. Kitchen

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Kitchen:‘

According to our records, the attached 1ist of property owners are
within five hundred (500) feet of the above mentionad property.

The Chafge for this servfce iz $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Flease remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk, Towh of New
Windsor, NY.

Sincerely, ‘

. /8] .
{ C.W_— //Oo
LESLIE COQOK

301e Assessonr

LC/po
Attachments

cc: Pat»BaPnhaht



Briody, Thomas E. & Sonia B.
F3 Box 129
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Hirsch, Mayer
6 Hayes Ct.
Monros, NY 10580

Risolio, Vincent & Josephine
PO Box 353
Zalisbury Mills, NY 12877

Filippini, Raymond & Annstte Risolio
FO Box 187
2alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Kalbzrer, Roderick W. & valerie J.
i68 Lake Rd. ‘
c2alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Kaiser, Steven & Debra
FO Box 87
3alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Bar, Alexander A. & Natalie
PO Box 239
Cornwall, NY 12518

Foy, Michael R. & Sherrie
FO Box 150
zalisbury Mills, NY 12577

Tuohy, Fatrick & Deborah A.
FC Box 196
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

3trohl, Albart & Linda
PO Box 185
zalisbury Mills, NY 12577

Castellane, William W. & Maria D.
FO Box 165
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Rodriguez, Emilio
28 Hillcrest Dr.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577



Burke, Daniel J. & Kathleen M.
26 Hillcrest Dr.
3alisbury Mills, NY 12577

DioGuardia, Peter. .
2282 Arthur Ave.
Bronx, NY 10&58‘

3tate of New York

Office of Mental Retardation & Develop. Dis.
Letchworth Dev.

Office of Comptroliler

Gov. A. Smith Bldg.

Albany, NY 122386

Scheiper, Robert
16 Hillcrest Dr.
Zalisbury Mills, NY 12577

Adams, William F.
14 Hillcrast Rd.
Sa]isburylMi11s, NY 12577

obermeier, Margarete F., Executrix
12 Hillcrest Dr.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Mecca, Joseph G. & Marion E.
RD #4, Lakeside Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Conley, Christopher ..

& Ellen Lauretta

6 Hillcrest Dr.

3alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Dale, Barbara- .
5 Hillcrest Dr.
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

witt, Robert E. & Edna J.
7 Hillerest Dr.
3alisbury Mills, NY 12577

FPzarson, John & Elsie
9 Hillcrest Dr.
3alisbury Mills, NY 12577



Conley, Albert N. & Mary Jane
13 Hillerest Dr.
Salisbury Mills, NY 12877

Capone, Joseph R. & Annette M.
15 Hillcrest Dr.
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

DiMaggio, Dominick P. & Dorothy
21 Hillcrest Dr.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Hagerth, Rita F.
FO Box 151
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

walters, William A. & Janet L.
50 valley View Dr.
3alisbury MITls, NY 12577

ghand, Leo 5. & Maureen A.
48 Valley View Dr.
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Lunn, George J. & Paula W.
122 Windsor Terrace
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Madden, Jr., James A. & Margusrite
118 Windsor Terrace
2alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Q'Brien, Timothy J. & Mary
Apt. 2614, 111 Briny Ave.
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Haight, Robert R.
PC Box 27
3alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Blauth, 3r. George D.
121 Windsor Terrace
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

D'Jovin, Robert & Bonnie
7 Ridgeview Rd.
s5alisbury Mills, NY 12577

Halinan, Michael J. & Mary Alice
5 Ridgeview Rd.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577



Miserendino, Bennie & Mary
48 Valley View Dr.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

olsen, Jerry & Linda
45 Valley View Rd.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Dragonetti, Jr., Ralph E.
8 Forest Lane
"salisbury Mills, NY 12577

s3irull, Allan & Maureen
31 Hillcrest Dr.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Bernstein, Janice
28 Hillcrest Dr.
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Mallon, Peter & Ann E.
25 Hillcrest Dr.
Salisbury Mill1s, NY 12577

Barbieri, Kenneth & Juanita A.
53 valley View Dr. ‘
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Kiefer, Jr. Vincent
371 N. Elting Corners Rd.
Hightand, NY 12528

Kﬁefer, Vincent R. & Helan M.
1855 Bogart Ave.
Bronx, NY 10462

Fadden, John
PO Box 313, Ridgeview Rd.
salisbury Mills, NY 12577



Photograph #1, Shows the existing structure.

Photograph #2, Shows the structure with an insert that shows
the location of the garage. Note, that if the garage is
moved back the two windows would be lost. This would
eliminate all natural light entering the house from the west

side.
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Photograph #3, Shoﬁs the location of the house directly
across the street to the North. '

Photograph #4, Shows the position~of the garage in relation

- o the main house. The garage is 10 feet in front of the f
house. : !

Photograph #5, Is a front view of the house and garage
showing the relative position of each. The front of the
~garage is closer to the road that the proposed new
structure. ‘ :







Photograph . #6, Shows the position of the house directly next
door to the East. This house is 6 feet closer to the road
than 17 Hillcrest (My House). The proposed garage would only
extend 5 feet, therefore, would not be closer to the road
‘that the next house.

Photograph #7, Shows the position of the house next door to
the East. The new garage would not effect this house because
of the grade and the fact that the house is much higher.

Note, that if the proposed garage had to be moved back the
amount of excavation would increase.
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GENERAL NOTES
2608 08 00 96 96 90 36 90 00 0 90 3¢

1. Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing A
licensed 1and surveyor’s seal is a violation of Section 7209

A\ (2) of the New York State Education Law.
NT75°00 OO0 W /100.00° 2. Only copies from the original of this survey, marked with an
_ original of land surveyor’s inked seal, shall be considered
10N p/pg/t_ 5 WIDE OTHITY _ £o.w. T ™ e rec to be valid true copies.
3., Certification shall run onlty to the person for whom the
.Q . survey is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company,
Q Q governmental agency and lending institution listed hereon
: Q and |s not transferable to additional institutions or
&s ) LO7 NO. /7 N ‘subsequent owners.
g t~ AEEA 11,9994 5F
' 0.28 2 Acees =~ SPECIAL NOTES
A 3830063690 00000 00 0004
. Being Lot No. 17 as shown on a Map entitled "WINDSOR HILLS*
filed in the Orange County Clerk’s Office on 2&8 August 1950
s Mip No. 1448. :
cor o v e s cor o, 13 2 TP No. 1448
c'AVA/A/f 2T ] A%" 2. Offsets shown are at right angles to the property lines.
'*k D! MAGGIO c
3. No certification is made for |tems not visible at ground
o oarney - ‘&k surface at the time of the survey.
FEAME . .
} PESIDENCE N 4. Subject to any other utility grants and easements of record
Q o Q
/. o CERTIFICATION
Q L2 .8 9o 58 v Q HWRMHNNIR NN
‘9 / Pl ] —— . .
3 V4 w* o \8 | hereby certify to Paul M. Kitchen, Alida J. Kitchen, Security
° & f . > Q Title and Buaranty Company and Westchester Federal 'Savings
- ,@ 1 % : 2 Bank, that this plan resulted from an actual field survey of the
i &/ ' 0 3 indicated premises completed on 22 October 1985 performed in .-‘:‘
0 w“ N W > accordance with the Code of Practice adopted by the N.Y.S. S
9 u‘\\ ~ Association of Professional Land Surveyors, Inc. and is, to the 2
3,‘} n § _best of my knowledge and belief, correct. H
- ! ! ]
8O0 FIPE lf}/ } ' IROA) FIPE -
‘ —Nop % - °
PoL & /gl

LOE OF Aavir VT

57500 00°€ 700.00°

HILL © CREST  DPIVE

. \ ELIASD, GREVAS, LS. | SURVEY FOR/
mm@ﬁ%w PAUL M. KITCHEN
— & ALIDA J. KITCHEN

ONS. .
DATE__| DESCRIPTION 1 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - ORANGE COUNTY - NEW YORK'
N - - Drawn. )
S o Checked:

et IBOUNDARY/ LOCATION SURVEY
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Y Propogal - ‘ =\
@ Schrader Buildezs Yrc.
2092 Route 94

’ —— SALISBURY MILLS, NEW YORK 12577-5417
B (914) 496-8696 or 496-8215 or 496-4329

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE
Paul & Alida Kitchen. (914) 496-9287 2/19/91
STREET JOB NAME
|______Hillcrest drive. Kitchen residence.
CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION
New Windsor N,Y 12550, Same.
‘| ARCHITECT DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE
\\____Plans by GKI. - _ VY

V/MP ﬂrupnm‘ hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with specifications ‘below, for the sum of:

Twenty one thousand, four hundred fifty, and 00/100. dollars ($___21,450.00/100.

Payment to be made as follows:

Five thousand @ start, ten thousand after roof, four thousand, three hundred, and fifteen

@ completion, and two thousand, one hundred forty five within 30 days after owners
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. ‘All work to be completed in a workmanlike acceptance of work. %E

V] .
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from specifications be-  Authorized 41, A M 2t ‘/
low involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an  Signature o
extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, acci- .
dents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary Note: This propasal may be 3(_‘;
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance, withdrawn by us if not accepted within

days.

e hereby submit specifications and estimates for: ,
‘ New two car garaye attached to existing two story
cape style house. All work included in this proposal shall be labor, and material

as listed below.

(1) Provide structural, and architectural drawings for owner to obtain building permit.

(2) Removal of existing tree @ front lawn next to driveway.

(3) Complete all excavation to rough raking,(finish raking, and grass seed by others.)

(4) A1l concrete work, footings, and slab. note: concrete slab to be coated w/ sealer.

(5) Supply and install masonry work to complete block walls.

(6) All wood framing, floor and ceiling, roof, dormer, and gable end. also provide
plywood on half of floor above garage to be used for storage. access to storage

shall be from existing bedroom.

(7) Supply and install all felt paper, drip edge,flashing, and roofing materials.

(8) Supply and install siding,and trim for completion of exterior finish. note: new

siding to match old as close as possible, also any siding taken off end of house shall

be used on front of new garage to match existing.

(9) Supply and install doors, and windows. note: new overhead doors to each have
automatic operators, and remote controls.

. (10). Provide necessary electric for garage lights, receptacles, and automatic operators.

, ﬁ1 ) Driverrav to have 3" base, and 2%" of asphalt topping.
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| STREET - JOB NAME

Sl Hillcrest drive. Kitchen residence.

. oy, SWWEandeCODE JOB LOCATION

i New Windsor N,Y 12550. Same.

."'| ARCHITECT DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE
\.___Plans by GKI. - - /
1/MP ﬁrunnm‘ hereby to furnish materiai and labor — complete in accordance with specifications below, for the sum of: \

Twenty one thousand, four hundred fifty, and 00/100. dollars ($__21,450.00/100. )

~ Payment to be made as follows:

Five thousand @ start, ten thousand after roof, four thousand, three hundred, and fifteen

@ completion, and two thousand, one hundred forty five within 30 days after owners
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike acceptance of work.

manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from specifications be-  Authorized %"L A /&

low involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an  Signature

extra charge over and above the estimate. All agr t tingent upon strikes, acci- .

dents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary Note: This proposa!;na{'t‘)e 30
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance. withdrawn by us if not accepted within days.

e hereby submit specifications and estimates for: .
' New two car garage attached to existing two story

cape style house. All work included in this proposal shall be labor, and material
as listed below.

(1) Provide structural, and architectural drawings for owner to obtain building permit.

- (2) Removal of existing tree @ front lawn next to driveway.

(3) Complete all excavation to rough raking,(finish raking, and grass seed by others.)
(4) All concrete work, footings, and slab. note: concrete slab to be coated w/ sealer.
(5) Supply and install masonry work to complete block walls.
(6) All wood framing, floor and ceiliﬁg, roof, dormer, and gable end. also provide

.Plywood on half of floor above garage to be used for storage. access to storage
shall be from existing bedroom.
(7) Supply and install all felt paper, drip edge,flashing, and roofing materials.
(8) Supply and install siding,and trim for completion of exterior finish. note: new
siding. to match o0ld as close as possible, also any siding taken off end of house shall
be used on front of new garage to match existing.
(9) Supply and install doors, and windows. note: new overhead doors to each have
. automatic operators, and remote controls.

(10) Provide necessary electric for garage lights, receptacles, and automatic operators.
(11) Driveway to have 3" base, and 2%" of asphalt topping.

(12) If necessary supply and install grating in front of garage doors, and drainage
pipe tc alleviate any excessive water condition.

(13) Clean and remove from site any. and all debris created by this work.

(14) note: work not included in this contract. Paihting interior of garage, building
of workbench, insulation, grass seed, or shrubbery. also. owner to attend any
zoning board meetings for approval of variance. //ﬂ

krf? plam‘l’ nf ﬁrﬂpnﬂal — The above prices, specifications ”/

and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized slgnature

to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. \_Yf L
v ’
Date of Acceptance: ~ 6-, Z'L': (7 V4 v Signature VAT M QA AL J
N\ ” J /
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PRELIMINARY MEETING: ‘KITCHEN, PAUL''

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 3 foot 5 inch
front yard variance to construct addition to existing
dwelling at 17 Hillcrest Drive in an R-4 zone.

Mr. Paul Kitchen and Mr. Ed Schrader of Schrader
Builder's came before the Board representinca this
proposal.

MR. KITCHEN: Mv name is Paul Kitchen and I am the
owner of 17 Hillcrest Drive. What I have before vou
is just some photographs of the existina structure
and the proposal.

The first photograph here shows the existing structure
facing to the east so it's the west side of the house
where the proposed addition of the garaage is coina to
be located. Photograph #2, I have just massed over an
overlay of the approzimatelv the location of the garace.
The point of this particular photograph is to show that

. if we were to move the total dimension of the garace

towards the rear of the house, we'd be sacrificina two
very large windows which allow licht into an upstairs
bedroom and dining area on that side of the house.

I'd like to avoid that, if at all vossihle. If vou
flip over the page to photooraph #3, this shows the
relative location of the house to the house which is
directly across the street from me to the north. The
reason for showing you that is that as vou can see the
photograph #4, it shows the position of my neioghbor's
garage relative to his house and it's about a full

10 feet 4 inches off the existing structure now and the
final picture on this pace #5 shows the full frontaae
view of that particular home and the location of the
garage to verify that. 2nd then the last nace,
photograph 6, I am showino the front of mv house
pointina the camera in the easterlv direction to the
house which is directly to the east of mine and as

you can see, that house is closer to the road bv

6 feet than what my house is., And then the final
picture just shows the grade which is on the west side
of the house.

My concerns are that if I have to set the ocarace back
further, I am going to lose dimension. I can vossiblv
lose interior lighting and that I would have to go
deeper into the grade at the side of the house in order
to accomplish the result and that's whv I'm askina for
your consideration to let the house be, the aarage be

a little bit forward of the house to accommodate that.

-3-
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I think it, if it's consistent within the neighborhood
with the house directly across the street which has

the garage forward and the fact that my house is set
farther back than the neighbors. Also, the neighbor to
my west is further up the hill and would not be in anv

~way obstructed by having the garace on that side of the

house and that's the reason we are asking for the
variance so that we can make this structure.

MR. KONKOL: How do the neighbors feel?

MR. KITCHEN: No problem whatsoever. I'm sure that if
I was to formally approach them in writinag, there'd be
no problem in completing the project.

MR. PETRO: What's it going to be used for, a carace?

MR. KITCHEN: Yes, two car garéqe with storage up in
the attic area.

MR. TORLEY: Do we have the appiication?
MRS. BARNHART: Here.

MR. PETRO: There's already a drivewav all the way
back here, this driveway goes all the way back. Is
this the side we are using?

MR. KITCHEN: The garace would replace the drivewav
and be made wider to accommodate a drivewav.

MR. FINNEGAN: Currentlv yvou don't have a garage?
MR. KITCHEN: No.

MR. TORLEY: And the only variance is the 3 foot for
the front yard?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: That's because he's brinaing it to the
front of the house?

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the front vard setback in that

zone is 35 feet. Existing house is 35 feet 7 and the
new addition he wants to bring out to 31 foot 7.

MR. FENWICK: I notice that you mention that the house
by vou or near you there's a house that is 6 foot
closer to the front than vours is now.

MR. KITCHEN: To the east.

-4-
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MR. FENWICK: Do you know, are there other houses that
are closer to the front yard than that one?

MR. KITCHEN: That one specifically I know is closer.
The exact duplicate of my house which is the next one
to the east is exactly the same house setback exactly
the same amount and the house directlv across the
street which I photographed is also closer to the
road than my house is at this time.

MR. LUCIA: The reason the Chairman asked the question.
If I consult the zoning ordinance Section 4814C-3,
there's a provision with recgard to existing setbacks
and that provides that no proposed one or two family
dwelling need have a setback greater than the averaage
setback of the existing dwellinas within 200 feet on
each side of said proposed dwelling. You have to go
out and measure but if you do, it obviate the variance
if what you are showing in the photographs is adequate
and those are the only houses within 201 feet. If
that doesn't do it, you have to have a variance.

MR. FENWICK: This is a structure not that garacge, that
would not count. You show the one garace which is the

guite a bit further in the front, that would not count

as a main structure.

MR, KITCHEN: It would be the house itself, right?

MR. FENWICK: We are not quite sure whether that
accessory building is legal either.

MR. BABCOCK: I have my book open to that section.
It's questionable because it says no provosed one or
two familv dwelling. It's not a oroposed dwellina,
it's a proposed garage.

MR. FENWICK: Attached to the house so it actuallv
becomes part of the dwelling, right?

MR. BABCOCK: But it's technical.

MR. FENWICK: I don't think if one house is 6 foot closer

and none of the other ones are then that doesn't make
the average.

MR. TORLEY: If the other garage is attached, it's
freestanding.

MR. FENWICK: It's freestanding so that we'd be

talking about maybe a foot or an inch or two inches
but 200 feet on either side or around if vou are not

-5
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going to make the average, I was trving to figure out
if you had a couple on each side that were closer than
very possibly that would happen.

MR. TORLEY: Does each side also govern the other side
of the road or only the same side of the road? I'm
not sure by the reading of it. Would it be the quy
across the street? Does that also include across the
street?

MR, LUCIA: On each side of said proposed dwelling. I
think they probablv--

MR. BABCOCK: On the right and left hand side, not
across the street.

MR. FENWICK: I think we should let it ao just the way
the application is.

MR. TORLEY: I'll make a motion we set him up for a
public hearing.

MR. NUGENT: I'll second it.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley Ave
Mr. Finnegan Ave
Mr. Petro Ave
Mr. Konkol Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
Mr. Nugent Ave
Mr. Fenwick Ave

MR. TORLEY: Thank yvou for the presentation, it was
very nicely done.

MR. LUCIA: When vou come back, the legal standard you
have to prove in order for this to brina an area
variance is something called practical difficulty.
You have to bring in some showing of significant
economic injury why it's going to be uneconomic for
you to locate this elsewhere on the lot that will
either not require a variance or require a smaller
variance. So, I think you're reallv going to have

to bring in economic factors as to how much deoriva-
tion of why if that's your arguement for leaving the
two windows is going to cost vou in terms of reducing
the value of the dwelling, how much it is aoing to
cost you to grade it, to put it further back into the

-6
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back. Give us the economic aspect of why you need to
put it here. That's one of the findings the Board is
going to have to find. Also bring in a copv of your

deed and the title policy and photographs. You have

some photographs, right?

MR. FENWICK: Yes, very well done.
MR. KITCHEN: Thank vou.

MR. TORLEY: You might be able to, if he gets the
measurements, he might not have to come back at all.




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of
Zou/ M. 2 ¥4 ,
Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

—————————————————————————————————————————————— x

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

On &,}/ﬂdff S0 /79/. , 1 compared the 7G.  addressed
envelopes cohtaining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

atricia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this
0¥ day of , 1991 .

"buboah

Notary Péblic

DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State dﬂmm

Quaiif led m Or ?g
Mnluion Expnres July 18, _wj

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)




R IPUURNREL .- -

L g S

57-2-9

MN'YLTU’FQ-W mmsﬁwmw“wam—lmucw -

CONSULY Y” IAWV!I'I"OI! SIGNING THIS. INSTRUMENT—IHIS INSTIIUM!NY SHOULD BE USED BV LAWYERS ONI.Y;
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THIS IMDENTURE, made the /é“" day of December , mineteen hundred and eighty five

BETWEEN GEORGE CASIANO and DONNA CASIANO, husband and wife,
residing at Hill Crest Road, Salisbury Mills, New York

party of the first part, and

PAUL M. KITCHEN and ALIDA J. KITCHEN, husband and wife, ‘
both residing at #51 2905 Norman Avenue, Coquitlam, BC V3C4H

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of

TEN and 00/100= = - oo oo oo ($10.00) dolars.

lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable considerationpaid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Wihdsor, County of Orange and State of New
York, designated as Lot Number 17 upon a Map entitled "Map of Windsc
Hills, Salisbury Mills, Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, New

York", made by Nial Sherwood, C.E., dated May, 1950, as Map number
1448.

TOGETHER with an easement of right of way for access over and upon t

street abutting the said premises and along the same to and from Lak
Road (Jackson Avenue).

TOGETHER with an easement for the use of the Beach Areas as describe
in a Declaration of Beach Area Easement dated and recorded May 15, 1
in Liber 1387, Conveyances Page 264, in Orange County Clerk's Office

TOGETHER with the right to use Beaver Dam Lake for boating, fishing,
recreation and sports in so far as the party of the first part has t

- right to grant such use to the party of the second part. It is unde

~#=rA ~rA ~Arand hawavar  that onlv boats rrocelled by reard ar wind shall be
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"BETWEEN GEORGE CASIANO and DONNA CASIANO, husband 4nd wife,

residing at Hill Crest Road, Salisbury Mills, New York

party of the first part, and

PAUL M. KITCHEN and ALIDA J. KITCHEN, husband and wife,
both residing at #51 2905 Norman Avenue, Coquitlam, BC V3C4H!

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of

" TEN and 00/100=-——mmmmmmm oo e mm oo e e e mmmmm e e e e ($10.00) doMars.

lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable considerationpaid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New
York, designated as Lot Number 17 upon a Map entitled "Map of Windsc
Hills, Salisbury Mills, Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, New

York", made by Nial Sherwood, C.E., dated May, 1950, as Map number
1448.

TOGETHER with an easement of right of way for access over and upon t
street abutting the said premises and along the same to and from Lak
Road (Jackson Avenue).

TOGETHER with an easement for the use of the Beach Areas as describe
in a Declaration of Beach Area Easement dated and recorded May 15, 1
in Liber 1387, Conveyances Page 264, in Orange County Clerk's Office

TOGETHER with the right to use Beaver Dam Lake for boating, fishing,
recreation and sports in so far as the party of the first part has t
right to grant such use to the party of the second part. It is unde
stood and agreed, however, that only boats propelled by hard ar wind shall be
used upon said Lake; and that no boats propelled by motors, engines
other mechanical power will be used thereon and that said Lake shall
not be used for any business purpose whatsoever.

It is understood and agreed further by the parties hereto that the
party of the first part assume no liliabilily for or injuries to persc

-or property by reason of their grant of the use of the Lake or Roads

to the party of the second part. Nothing herein contained shall img
any obligation upon the party of the first part to maintain the Dam
at the South end of the Lake.

RESERVING, however to the party of the first part a right of way fix
feet in width along the rear of the lot hereby conveyed for the pur;
of maintenance, operation and repair of the water to the above ment:
lot and other lots upon said Map of Windsor and for the use of elect
light and telephone poles and wires.

SUBJECT to restrictions and easements of record.

BEING the same premises conveyed by C.K.P., Inc. to George Casiano
and Donna Casiano by deed dated December 12, 1983 and recorded in t!
Orange County CRerk's Office on December 19, 1983 in Liber 2271 of

A0S AT frgc 653



m vnth—all nght. utle aml-smmst if any. of the party of_the ﬁrst part in and to any streets and

- roads al%uttmg the above described premISes to the cemet lifies.- ther“f - -—_ .

. —-TOGE'IHER ‘with the appurtenances and all the estate and nghts of the party oi “the first part’in and to

said premlsa. X : ,
1'0 HQVEANU TO HOLD:the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
sumssors and a.mgns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first _part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or- suffered anything
whereby- the said premises have been incumbered ‘in ‘any way whatever, except as aforesa.xd '

. AND the party of the first part, in comphance with Sectlon 13 of the Lxen Law, covenants that the party of
+ the first part will receive the consideration for this. convcyancc and will hold. the nght to rccewe such consid-
eration as a trust. fund to. be applled first for the purposc of paymg thc cost ot' the 1mprovcment and. wnll a.pply .

- the s same first to thc payment of thc cost of the. :mprovement before" usmg any part of the total of the same for



(“4;‘ ‘ y wd [ LI R L LI -ng |, ies oud U J U~ | Ly UR Lis .»?. L] | I e Jowesd U

. | suecessors and. assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the ‘pa.rty of
the first. part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid-
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for

any other purpose.
The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNBSWHEREOF the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above

written.

In leﬁ\‘.&‘w!"
. . Cihady v R 4] \‘.NL'\
49 ee3
Baad LNV B 21910 % MR SOy
MrirA 4 WCC 0N

DONNA CASIANO , \—j

LBERDEDY o 34
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E suumé@ynnf—”.couuiow‘aﬂ§9€7?3&a”m--s
On-the /5 “day of December ) 19 85, before me
persomally @ame  GEORGE CASIANO -

to me known to be the individual described in and who
_exeguted the foregoing instrument, and acknowiedged that
€ executed the same. _ -

/NOTARY.-PUBLIC

ﬁ“u?‘n‘.'-m-nn
.-w- Harch 20, 1.

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of
personally came
to me known, who,

£ H
19 , before me

"being i)y me duly sworn, did depose and

say that  he resides at No.
that he is the
of

., the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

| personally’came: pouNA CASIANO

;i"“tngQSTOHEshunVEWud{#m@ci’ ass.
On the~/¥f'{\ day of Decémbe; & 19 85 , before me

PR

to me known to be the individual  described in and who
exﬁted the foregoing instrument, and acknowiedged that

executed the 'same.
Y

——

\__/
. w.ﬂ.w
— SUBLIC, State of Mow York
ualitied o s Gringe Coorty 7
@mutenion Expices March 30, 19
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF. (1Y
On the day -of 19 , before me

personally came
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that  he resides at No.
that he is the
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.
SECURIT! T " LRANTY fole)
225 {KEET
MiDoLE Loy 10940

Bargain and Sale Berd

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

TirLe No. O CIO7 57328 v0—

TO

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS

g Dissribusond by

COMMONWEALTH LAND
TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A Rellance Group Holdings Company

tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.

SECTION \7/9’

BLOCK b
LOT :

COUNTY OR TOWN /1//(0 [d/',uéfoz A

"X EE

Recorded at Request of COMMONW. D\ N
- TITLE—INSURANCE COMPANY }\

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

N

o

WILLIAM BANDBN, ESQ.
123 Main Street
White Plains, New York

ZpNo. 10601
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7 /NOTARY-BUBLIC

Nt =

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF s

On the day of
personally came -
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

19 . b;fore me

say that  he resides at No.
that  he is the
of

. 4 , the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of -said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.

SE-CUF'?'E-'!".’ T ~RANTY £0
228 {REET
MiDDLE Ly, 10940

Bargain and HSale Beed

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

Tiree No. O QO'? 5738 %0

TO

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS

Disseibatond by

@ COMMONWEALTH LAND
TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A Reliance Group Holdings Company

-

- / Z ~
NOTA@Q/ i
iy
et s County
M%ﬂ.ﬂ.&y]
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF. ss:
On the day of 19 , before me

personally came
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

say that  he resides at No.
that he is the
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.
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SECTION
BLOCK
LOT

COUNTY OR ZOWN /1//{0 /d;ﬂé& e

Recorded at Request of "COMMONW. |
r-rnma—ﬂmngﬁaum COMPANY

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

N

K
i

WILLIAM BANDBN, ESQ.
123 Main Street
White Plains, New York

ZpNo. 10601
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J.S. Title No....0=9075735-A
Premises:- Town of New Windsor

Purchaser or Borrower: Paul M. Kitchen and Alida J. Kitchen

CERTIFICATE AND REPORT OF TITLE

IR RPN

SECURITY TITLE AND GUARANTY COMPANY
certifies to CLIENTS OF WILLIAM E. BANDON, ESQ.

that, in consideration of the fees, due and payable upon the delivery of this certificate, it has examined
the title to the premises described in Schedule A herein, in accordance with its usual procedure and
agrees to issue its standard form of FgEg policy in the sum of § 195 000.0

. . . Ty . . ’ .
insuring such interest and the marketability thereof excepting all loss or damage by .reason of the
estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, incumbrances and other matters set forth in this certificate
which are not disposed of to its satisfaction prior to the closing of title or issuance of the policy.

Such policy will be issued for the amount set forth herein, upon payment of the Company’s fees and
after the transaction has been closed and the closing instruments have been duly recorded and approved
by this Company.

This certificate is subject to any question or objection as a result of a continuation of the title to the

date of closing or which may be brought to the attention of this company between the date hereof and
the date of closing or if there be no closing, between the date hereof and the issuance of the policy.

This certificate shall be null and void (1) if the Company’s fees therefor are not paid (2) if the
applicant, his attorney or agent makes any untrue statement with respect to any material fact or sup-
presses or fails to disclose any material fact or if any untrue answers are given to this company to
material inquiries before the issuance of this certificate (3) in any event, upon the delivery of the

policy. Any claim arising by reason of the issuance of this certificate shall be restricted to the terms
and conditions of-the standard policy of insurance.

In case of insurance of title or interest or lien acquired_prior to the delivery of this certificate, the
Company assumes no liability except under the policy when issued.

The land which is the subject of this transaction, lies in
Section 59 Block 2 Lot 9 City of
TOWn Of New Windsor on the Map Of the County Of Orange

Dated: 10/14/85 9 a.m. M‘znw

Authorized Signature

DONATO M. CASTELLiZZZVICE PRESIDENT
Redated and Recertified:- ' M :
r$/(6/8‘r ' //Closer
pa

If you have any questions regarding this report please communicate with..MlCHAEL DeGROAT
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r_'FIi\e.,follii‘wing'~,: estates, interests, defects; objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other-matters

are excepted from the coverage of this policy:

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except as herein
provided.

DR TN

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or attempted enforcement of any governmental war

or police powers over the premises.
3. Zoning restrictions or ordinances imposed by any governmental body.

4. Judgments against the insured or estates, interests, defects, objections, liens or incumbrances

created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or with the privity of the insured.

5. Title to any property beyond the lines of the premises, or title to areas within or rights or ease-
ments in any abutting streets, roads, avenues, lanes, ways or walerways, or the right to maintain
 therein vaults, tunnels, ramps or auy other structure or improvement, unless this policy specifically
provides that such titles, rights, or easements are insured. Notwithstanding any provisions in this
paragraph to the contrary, this policy, unless otherwise excepted, insures the ordinary rights of

access and egress belonging to abutting owners.

6. Compliance by the buildings or other erections upon the premises or their use with Federal, State

and Municipal laws, regulations and ordinances.

7. Title to any personal property, whether the same be attached to or used in connection with said

premises or otherwise.

s

NOTE

This certificate returns only such conditional bills of sale, chattel mortgages, security agreements
and/or financing statements as are properly filed or refiled and indexed for the five years last past
against the real property herein described in the Register’s Office of the County in which said property

is located, or, if there is no Register’s Office therein, then in the County Clerk’s Office thereof.

TRUST CLAUSE: Mortgages must contain the trust clause required by subdivision 3 of Section 13
of the Lien Law and deeds must contain the trust clause required by subdivision 5 of said section.



Title No.O7907573.....

S THIS COMPANY CERTIFIES that a good and marketahle tltle to the premises descrlbed in Schedule A,

conveyed

suhject to the hens, incumbrances and other matters, if any, set forth in this certificate may be mortgaged

by GEORGE CASIANO AND DONNA CASIANO WHO ACQUIRED TITLE BY

DEED FROM C. K P. INC., dated 12/12/83 and recorded 12/19/ 83 |n leer 2271

cpess. Redated q rca:f‘{’ Ced oa lz/(&/&' / Deed o
baul M- Kitdren ¥ Alida - mctu ot §$%0000 |
S@-%"Mﬂ%’ffx Federa( Savr % Ss_ o
SCHEDULE B in which are set forth the additions ters which will appear in the policy as exceptions
~.from coverage, unless disposed of to the Company’s satisfaction prior to the closing or delivery of the policy;

Disposition

SeEE U ('r tﬁl&? / Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents and assessments set forth in
224 schedule _herein. '

{’E,’E Ol {50"0,6_472( VN'ortgages returned herein ( ONE.). Detalled statement within.

Any state of facts which an accurate survey ‘might show.

o ./‘ - ~or—
CVCLP& < _ Survey exceptions set forth hereln
OMIT pe 4 Rights of tenants or persons in possessmn

WN

Covenants, conditions, easements, leases, agreements of record, etc., more fully
set forth in Schedule herein:—

‘ ‘ Declaration of Easement irLiber
1387.Cp 26H. - |

& Q CCPTQ,@ o U'tility Easement and Lake Rights in Liber 2271 Cp 653.

Covenants and Rstrictions recorded in Liber 1475 Cp 112 -

and repeated in Liber 2255.Cp 69. (For Mortgage ONLY:
Policy affirmatively insures that the covenants and restriction
set forth hereinhave not been violated and that any present
or futurevnolatlon will not result in reversion or forfeiture.

Ut|l|ty Easemetn recorded in leer l27| Cp 450.

. Franchise Taxes versus C. K. P Inc. Wthh are being
bM(T < requisitioned -and a further report to follow.

7

' - - contlnued - '
NOTE' If the ~ubject transaction is one invelving u sale \llbjt(‘l to the mortgage(s) returned in item

due and payable. at. the option. of the mortgagee wpon any transfer of title, it is recommended that the applicant
examine the mortgage document(s). as well:as the note(s) or “hond(s) and any agreement modifying said
mortgage (s), or make inquiry’ of the mmt"..\ge( of tlw current terms of such insteuments especially ‘with.
respect to acceleration of the mutumy -date m (nsc of ~ulp Upun |equest. we mll obtain und furm»h a copy.

of the recorded mongase(s) for cost :

number 2 above, and since many lenders now have the mortgage instrument state that the debt will bhecome - '



Title No. 0-907573

SCHEDULE B

. Continued-page two

Subject to rights and easements in favor

of public utility companies to install and
maintain their lines of poles, wires, lines,
etc., in, to, over, under and across premises
descrlbed in Schedule A, as same now exists.

Effect, if any, of mechanics liens filed more

‘than 4 months and less than 8 months after

the recording of the closing instruments.

Proof will be requnred of exemption from
Gains Tax. (NOTE: See affidavit annexed

to this report.)

Possible affect of withholding obligation

to transferee herein pursuant to Section
1445 of the Internal Revenue Code, as
amended, effective 1/1/85.See annexed
information sheet. This exception will not
appear in the title policy, as it represents
an obligation against which the policy does
not protect.
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Title No...0~907573

SCHEDULE A

" ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land §ituate, lying _énd
‘being in the Town of New Windsor, County ‘of Orange, and State
of New York, designated @ Lot Number 17 ubon a Mapentitled "Map
of Windosr Hills, Salisbury Mills,‘v Town of NewWindsor, County-
of Orange, New York", rﬁade by Nial Sherwood, C.E., dated May, |
‘ 19850, and filed in“the OAffice of the Clerk of the C‘ounty of Orange
on August 23, 1950, as Map Number 1448, | |

|  TWSWRE
, £

Fgr;conveyancing only,  { Together with ‘all right, title, and inier,éét, of, in and to zlany‘étreets, and
if intended to be conveyed. ‘

- roads abutting the above described premises, to the center line thereof




Title No. 0-907573
SURVEY READING

Survey made by Elias D. Grevas, L.S., dated October 28, 1985
shows no 'var'iavtions or encroachments which affect marketability
of the title, except as 'folldws: |

) Utility line crosses premises as shown. -

2) Utility right’df way along the sbufh‘ei‘ly bounds.

3) Drive extends onto Hill Crest Drive right of way.

EvcePT
o




Title No

~ Disposition
ortgagor

George Casiano
Donna Casiano

Mortgagee
C. K. P. Inc.

= Amount, § 37,000.00

SAN
et

 Dated,  12/12/83
Recorded, 12/19/83

Liber 1895 mp Il2I

Sec.

0-907573

MORTGAGE SCHEDULE

Due,

Interest %, Payable

Clauses: days interest
days taxes and
assessments

These mortgage returns, unless the mortgage is to be insured, will appear as exceptions from coverage. The information
set forth herein is obtained from the recorded instrument, Sometimes, the provisions of a mortgage are modified by
agreements which are not recorded. We suggest that you communicate with the mortgagee, if you deeire any additional
information. If there has been a change in the owners and holders of the mortgage, such information should be furnished

to us promptly to enable further searches to be made.



Prepertng witsi axsmiptans
Ans2sece may cancs exXemnion -
wnd Catnw a0 gmpraa 133 10 os levied
| Nesn T axeImpr pOrGoT 08 the Ralines
w e hawsl Yool

. be- requiréd for any
or to closing. If paid

~ Paid recei pf;v will
- . \ real estate taxes at or pri
. TAX SCHEDULE

taacdrece;pts are iotaziatts on the day of closing
sai ' taxes v"j” T i I QRN I - PV
‘ = 167273430 to title until

the Company razoivas {2
Company will rot a
payment for unpaid

paid receipts,
accert seller's check for
taxes at closing,

l1I3A H illcrest Drive

The tax search made herein covers

only the premises shown on above
E diagram, and no search is made

against any part of the sireet on
which said premises abut.

Tax is limi
iczecgsg/rs limited to County Treasurer’s
i noc:- Ctof':g City Treasurer’s Office

and 'er [rcasi Qi

charges, sewer rents e ey Ecid vk

S

Couhty - Orange
Section ‘ 59
Block 2

Lot = 9

Assessed Valuation

) and ceoy s
may be a lien on the Fstessments which

premises gnd
closed by the racurds of Qi nfglcfad‘g‘

City
TQWn - New Windsor
Village
School District No. 332002

Land $ 6,500. 00 Total $ 42,000.00

- Disposition

-RETURNS

1985 State,

N

EXCEPT ~ Water

% _S’fc“fel‘(nu,x(’ ,"Taw& ¥ Sdreol “x
1985/1986 School T
be produced.

A)SS Town of New Windsor Tax Search shows:

Assessed to: Casiano, George & Donna
Bill No. 773 : ‘

county &€ Town Tax Bill sl, 313.03 Paid 1/28/85
tz770

x Bill - receipt showing payment to

pd

Water and SEwer Bills, if any, to date of closing.

meter 'and,‘,se\"&er, re'nt\,qu- chdfges.,dédruing since the date of the last -

-reading-and building  purpose or' unfixed water. frantage charges. subsequently.
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Title No........07927573..

SCHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES,
AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.

Declaration of Easement

/ Dated: 5/25/56
Clarence P. Strakosch Recorded: 5/25/56

Mary E. Strakosch Liber 1387 Cp 264

Iékeme .herebyznade 'snb;;ectto mmmmmmm
*pmvaie Znd sole use of all%‘*i.he gxmees:ana:unrchasmﬁm
m-ange Comrby, 1&:.1.‘ :ﬂa‘ted may:zso, maﬂe.byMShmna_., '

:v.vecoraea on Dc'r.oha' :m, 195 50 :Liber :1231 oF ::unveyxncss sat?age"
3.55 Jdn Drange Ccmnt.y Tlerk's :D:E:Ea;ce-‘f"‘

DS

g’ 'the“‘I}ecla:mm.s mmgrmmmmg
and*purchasers aasanmts:ﬁnrbeaahmpoﬂﬁs D‘va':samm'plo:ts

Jescribed herein as Parcel A zmd Parcel g mr_hsam Beach
'Areas she1l 3:e kept free mﬂﬂeaz-nfa:lmmngsma striartnres
FL ey, im ngreoeven, exmept o builging T T homme z
said, Said <wo paETcels wmﬁﬂmmmmm
mmbaeambemmmeﬁesmbeﬂmm
mmsemmﬁmmmmmmﬁm
Hindsor, Enmrbyxzf.m:a:n_ge;anﬂ:staie of New York, “hounded mrd .
:aescm.bed as Tollows: . S
TANCHL 4 vepimine =i 2 point gmmﬂ%m

Hntersected by the somtherly property line (Sth xoorse) uf the
erty comnveyed by Anpe Joimson 1o Clarence P. Strakosch =nd

Come T - contmued -
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Title No.....Q;':QQZﬁZ;"......

SCHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES,-
AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.

Liber 1387 Cp 264 ‘ Continued - page two

m.za.

| PARCEL B Begimming ata'pnint.;m‘:t.he -easierly side of Jacksom
§ Avenue (Leke Buaﬁ)meresa:ﬁ—easte:ﬂy;szﬂecfm:ﬂ

drtersects the morth Qdne ©of Jemde © o Thexles zmod

Best by Clarence P. and Mary . %y deed recorded June
14, 1954 in Liber 1309 of ronveymmnces at page 3B dn Orange Cmmt;
FTlerk's Office ., &nd Toming thenee aluu,,zaazﬂ:landsnf}sest,
sooth 773 ﬂegrees 27" east 100 Sfeet more or less to the west r?
2dine of Beaver Dmm lake; thence mortherly slong +the said dine off
sa;dlxake*to,aqmurhwere‘the same ds dmterserted Iy a ddne

arewn perallel with =md distent 300 fest mortherly from the first
couTrse sbove menticmed; thence wmlong sdid peralie] ldine morth 73.
degrees 27 west ™75 :t‘eet Imore T 1eE6 1 dhe easterly wide of
Jackson Averme (Lake koad); znd thence in a generel soatherly
direction alons =aid Avemme 300 feet more or Jess 1o the point or

place of begimming.

Pareel 4 bedng a portion :of the premises conveyed by Amma
Jolmson to Qarsnce P. smd Mary E. Strakosch by deed recorded dn
I.ber 1248 of -comveyences et page §7; znd Parcel 3 deing a portd
of the prexm_ses tunveyed .by Sammel ?H.. Goldstein @nd Sydney
Treinkmap +o said Clerence P. Bnd ¥Mary E. Strakosch by deed
Tecorded in Liber :1.211 of nmrveyazmes =t pege 155 4n said Commty
Clerk's..0ffice. - i .

The easements here.m g:raxrbed shd1] m ~to ~the sa.ui
Declerants' prantess zund. pnrc.‘nasers #nd their ﬁmmees and

assizns LoTEveT.



Qr.9p.757

o SCHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS LEASES,
- L | } AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.

P. in ‘ ‘ Dated: l2/12183
.C KTo - . Rec'd: 12/19/83
. George Casiano ' Liber 227! Cp 653

Donna Casiano -

' _TOGETHER with an easement of right‘of way for access over
and upon the street abutting the said premises and along .the
same to and from _ake Road (Jackson.Avenue).

TOGETHER with an easement for the use of the Beach Areas as

described in a Decliaration of Beach Area Easement dated and

‘recorded May 15, 1956, in Liber 1387, Conveyances Page 264,
1n Orange connty C)erx s Ozzxce. -
TOGETHER with the right to use Beavar Dam Lake for boatlng,

- fishing, recreation and sports in so far as the party of the
first part has the rlght to grant such use to the party of

. the second part. It is understood and agreed, however, that
- only boats propelled by hand or wind shall be used upon said
Lake; and that no boats propelled by motors, engines or

. other mechanical power will be used thereon and that said
Lake shall not be used for any business purpose whatsoever.
It is understood and agreed further by the parties hereto
that the party of the first part assume no liability for or
‘njuries to person or property by reason of their grant of
the use of the Lake or Roads to the party of the second
part.. Nothing herein contained shall impose any obligation
upon the party of the first part to maxntaln the Dam at the
South end of the Lake.. ' ,

2 e -

“;}sERVING: however to the party of. the flrst parthar:;ght of
way five feet in width along the rear of the lot eandy
conveyed for the purpose of. ‘maintenance, operatlog ane .
repair of the water to the above mentioned lot ;n i
lots upon ‘said Map of Windsor and for the use of elec
llght and telephone poles and wires.

N S
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Title No....or‘;.‘go.js-{.g ..... -

CHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES,
AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.

Clarence P. Strakosch . Dated: 9/8/58

Mary E. Strakosch _
to ' Recorded: 9/8/58

John C. Lack

Rita L. Lach ‘ Liber 1475 Cp 112

— These covenants and restrictions are repeated in Liber

2255 Cp 69.
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Title No.....Q0=907573.....

SCHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES,
‘ AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.

John C. Lack Dated: 6/24/83
Rita T. Lack, ux ‘
to Recorded: 6/27/83
C.K.P. Inc.
p Liber 2255 Cp 69

€£ THESE covenatns_and restrictions are repeated in Liber 1475 Cp 112.
Subject to all easements and rights of way of the Central-
Hudson Gas and Electxic Corporation and the Highland Telenhone L
Company. e
Subject to the building and zoning ordinances, if any.
Together with the appurtenances and all the estate and rlghts
of the party of the first part in and to said premises.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party
of the second part, the distributees or successors and assigns of
"the party of the second part forever;
Subject, however, to the following convenants and restrlctlons
1) The party of the second part, their heirs and assigns,
will not suffer or permit at any time any advertising sign to be
erected or maintained, nor any fowls or livestock to be kept upon —
the premises herein , nor any noxious or noisome ox*‘other objectionable
thing, having regard to the general character of the neighborhood;
nor suffer or permit any manufacturing, hotel, boardinghouse, or
any other business of any kind whatsoever upon any part of sald
‘premises. . -
© 2)- No more than' one dwelllng and one garage for more than
two automobiles shall be erected upon any single lot as such lot
appears upon said map of Windsor Hills, and such swelling and/or
|\ sgarage shall have either manufactured shingles or clapboard siding
\ as exterior. This covenant shall not. prevent the use of a tent or

other temporary shelter ‘during the comnstruction of sald dwelling
over a perifid not to exceed ninety ‘days. -
| 3) No dwelllng shall be construcred nearer than twenty feet

from the f*ont line of any lot, or nearer than ten feet from the side
line of azny lot as shown on szid map; and for the purpose of this
resT-Zction the Irontage of 2 ccrner lot having the Lesser. dimension
shall be considered the front line and the frontage having the
| greater dimension shall be considered the side line.

4) All septic tanks shall be installed in a manner, approved
by the New York State Department of Health on August 23, 1950, as
indicated upon the abovementioned Map of Windsor Hills.

5) The party of the second part shall pay to the party cZ
the first part on or before July lst of each year the sum of Twenty-
five Doll ars($25 00) per lot upon said map as a water charge for

ater supplied from the master well belonging to the parcy cf

the Zirst party during the season from April 1l5th to November lst

Z szzh veaw, except that the first pavmenr shall become due uporn
the tapping o the water supply. 7This covenant shall mot be
cons.—ued to prevent the party of the second parz. from constructing
a2 well for the use of one dwelling per lot upon said map, and in
such evexnt this covendnr .shall cease and tes=izacs as te suct Loz,
and the purchase of such water as ‘a oreseld shall thereupon become
optional wizh the partv of the second par



e

and to Tepair, replace, protect and-remove, lines of poles, cables, erossarms, wires, guys, braces, 1mderg

Title No...0=907573......
SCHEDULE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES,
| AGREEMENTS OF RECORD, ETC.
Clarence P. Strakosch. . Dated: 5/12/53

- Mary E. Strakosch. o _

: to ' "~ Recorded:6/20/53
Central Hudson Gas & .
Electric Corporation R Liber 1271 Cp 450

Together with the right at all times to eatrr thereon and to have aceess thereto and to mnsmmvmmmﬂmmnmh K
‘tena i ek * .
s nees and foctores adapted to the present and foture peeds, nses and porposes of sai@ tzmmmﬁ:m(s)‘, m mm]uxms mxgn;

‘ Together with the right also to-trim, tt and remove at any’ time such trees and other vbjertsHrereon and

!Entd.:!Sl_nihé jndgment of said corporation , their Tespective sneeessors, assipn itasees, mayanter?, tor .' obxtrprt cndan
ger the mnstmtnu.n, opcTation or maintenanee of s‘ai(dsi‘i;;h:s‘ lines zndt;’nnmss or zy 1h:st::i[_i e o b‘:
Thcg::aglumnunoisajdmsmmt:mdﬁmsiqmbc
mdd&mﬁmniﬁidlﬁsndﬁcmnisﬁ
I g noto the andersipned the right X
soch wse of s2id gromd shall miot interfere with, -obstrct
:@@mmm_mwmmaMMymmdmm, 1 ¥ e, in oy
xtzan(s) : Srmre 1o 2o s the beics, e s o S A TS e
- h:rmfsban Jegal Scresmrs, aengws 2ud iesgees ok the-smsdrrsipned

=
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| THE FOREIGN INVESTMENT IN REAL PROPERTY TAX ACT (FIRPTA) -
NEW LAW

Thé taxation of foreign investors on capital gains from
thé sale or disposition of U.S. real property interests
generally will be enforced through withholding. Transferees
will be required to deduct and withhold a tax equal to 10%
of the amouAt realized. However, the amount withheld may
" not exceed the transferor's maximum tax liability. The
" Treasury is to establish a maximum liability within 90 days
from the time of a transferor's or transferee's request.

There are five exemptions from withholding as follows:

1. If the transferor furnishes to the transferee an
affidavit stating the transferor's U.S. taxpayer identifi-
cétion number and‘stating.that the transferor is not a
foreign person.

.2 In the case of a disposition of an interest in a
domestic corporation, 'if theidoméstic corporatioﬁ furnishes
to the transferee an affidavit statiné that the domestic
corporation is not, and has not been, a U.S. real property
holdi%g corporation during the base period specified in IRC
Séction 897.

3. If the transferee recéives a "quaiifyiﬁg statement"
indicating that the transferor has reached an agreement with
the Treasury fcr the payment of any tax imposed on any gain
recognized by the transferor on the disposition of a U.S.
real prdperty interest, or the transferor is exempt from any

such tax, and the transferor or transferee has_satisfied any



Ca o

tranéferorfs withholding‘;iability (or has provided adequate
security to cevéi the liability).

4. If the property is being acquired by the transferee
for use by him as a residence and the amount realized for
the property is $300,000 orvless.

5. If the disposition is a share of a class of stock

that is regularly traded on an established securities market.

With respect to (1) and (2) above, withholding will still be

- required in the event (1) the transferee has actual knowledge

that the affidavit is false, (2) the transferece receives a
notice from a transferdr's‘agent that the affidavit is
false, or (3) ~the transferee fails to file a copy of the
affida&it with the IRS (if regulatioﬁs are issued which.

require filing).

Effective date of Act January 1, 1985.

*



Title closed at office of.........

REPORT OF CLOSING

on

By delivery of the following instruments:

DEED (Designate Kind)

G.I. — F.H.A. — CONVENTIONAL
MORTGAGE (Designate Kind)

By By

To To

Dated Dated

Insure for $ Amount, $...oooo payable in

Insure for §

DEED (Designate Kind)

MORTGAGE (Designate Kind)

By
By

To.

Dated To

Cons. $

Insure for $ Amount, $ Dated
Insure for §

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE

By. By

To To
Dated Dated
Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L Mp Sec Cons. §

Insure for $ Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L...... Mp.......... Sec............
Insure for §

SATISFACTION OF MORTGAGE
By. By
Dated Dated
Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L. Mp Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L. Mp

OTHER CLOSING INSTRUMENTS

Partires Present At Closing

Attorney for Seller Address... Tel

Attorney for Purchaser

Attorney for Lender

Fee Policy to be sent to:

Address

Mortgage Policy to be sent to:

Address
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